Noel N. Mason

From: Cesar <Cesar@agrolandeands.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2019 12:37 PM
To: Noel N. Mason

Subject: RE: Request for Quote # 118954793
Noel,

Sorry, we don’t deal with that type of units.
Regards,

Cesar Moran

President

AGROLAND EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES LLC
21732 Highway 71 W

Spicewood, TX 78669

C512-658-2188

T 512-291-3364

F 512-727-0309
Cesar@AgrolandEandS.com
www.agrolandeands.com

From: Noel N. Mason [mailto:anmason@ag.tamu.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2019 12:35 PM

To: Noel N. Mason <anmason@ag.tamu.edu>
Subject: Request for Quote # 118954793

Good Afternoon,

Texas A&M Agrilife Research is requesting quotes for a used GPS unit. Please see below for specifications. All quotes
are due by Monday July 1,

One new or used (good condition) Trimble FMX-RTK with field 1Q or equivalent.
- With Bestway sprayer boom control and adaptor

- Guidance Compatibility activation fees

- Installation John Deere 619M Cab on tractor near Vernon, TX.

Thank you,
Noel

Noel Mason, CTPM

Buyer Il

Texas A&M Agrilife Purchasing & HUB
578 John Kimbrough Blvd., Room 418
College Station, TX 77843-2147

Tel: 979-845-4513



Fax: 979-458-1217
Email: anmason@ag.tamu.edu




